
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Chris Hanks
To: David Abernethy; Phyllis Beaulieu; Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon; ckowbel@lawsonlundell.com; Angela Holzapfel;


mrykaart@srk.com; Larry.Fiske@Newmont.com; robin.aitken@anic-inac.gc.ca; Melanie.Smith@Newmont.com
Cc: Karen Costello; Murray Ball
Subject: RE: Emailing: 2012-06-04_2BB-BOS0712_RENEWAL_APPLICATION_AANDC_REVIEW
Date: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 7:25:17 AM


David


We are in the process of updating the Boston closure plan.  As part of that process we are also redoing
the security estimate.   That aside, the board has previously renewed this licence in 2007 for Miramar
without reference to updating the security.  Little at the Boston site other than cost of living has
changed since I did it for BHP in 1999 and so the current estimate is still not grossly out of line with
reality.  I do not think AANDC suggestion of a 1 or 2 year term over this issue security instead of the 10
year term Newmont has applied for in the current application is reasonable.  The legislation would
support a 20 year licence.  The requirement to update the closure plan and security is simply a term
licence the frequency of which could perhaps be clarified but it is not an issue that should limit the term
of the licence and force the company to reapply in 1 to 2 years.


Regards


Chris


-----Original Message-----
From: David Abernethy [mailto:David.Abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 2:51 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Karen Costello; Murray Ball; Chris Hanks
Subject: Emailing: 2012-06-04_2BB-BOS0712_RENEWAL_APPLICATION_AANDC_REVIEW


Hi Phyllis,


Attached for the Board's consideration is a review memo for the above-referenced water licence renewal
application that was submitted by Hope Bay Mining Ltd.


Sincerely,
David


David Abernethy


Regional Coordinator | Coordinateur régional Water Resources Division | Gestion de l'eau Nunavut
Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Affaires | Affaires autochtones et Dévelopment du Nord Canada


Building 918 , PO Box 100 | Édifice 918, CP 100 Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0 David.Abernethy@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca Telephone | Téléphone 867 975-4555 Facsimile | Télécopieur 867 975-4585 Government of
Canada | Gouvernement du Canada


.
===============================================
The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not
constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.
       
The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information,
and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message and any attachments from your system.


Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer.
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